
THE HEREFORDSHIRE REGIMENTAL HISTORY 1908 ς 1914 

 

The history of the Herefordshire Regiment starts in 1860 with the formation of eight Rifle Volunteer 

Corps in Herefordshire, (Hereford City (x2), Ross (x2), Ledbury, Bromyard, Leominster & Kington) 

which were brought together as the 1st Administrative Battalion, the Herefordshire Rifle Volunteers. 

There were additionally, two corps of the Battalion in Radnorshire (Prestiegn & Rhayader). The 

reforms to both the regular and volunteer elements of the Army during this period brought about 

the first of four name changes in 1880, when the title was altered to The Herefordshire Rifle 

Volunteer Corps (Hereford & Radnor). The Regiment was linked to the King's Shropshire Light 

Infantry, which was formed at the same time. This association with the KSLI, The Light Infantry, the 

Rifles and Shropshire was to be an enduring one, which survives to this day. 

The first opportunity for active service came during the Boer War. Two Volunteer Service Companies 

were formed from the three Volunteer Battalions of the KSLI, of which the Herefordshire Rifle 

Volunteer Corps was one, to reinforce 2nd Battalion KSLI in South Africa. The Companies, serving for 

one year each, with a strength of 116 all ranks, which made for stiff competition to join them. The 

first Company went to South Africa in April 1900, and was involved with 2nd Battalion KSLI on 

several operations. By the time the second Company went out in 1901, the war had changed with 

most of the time spent in guard duty on blockhouses and escorting trains. Both Companies 

performed extremely well. In recognition of this, the Volunteer Battalions were granted permission 

for the Battle Honour 'South Africa 1900-1902' to be borne on their Colours. In the campaign, 

Herefordshire lost four men killed. 

 

Members of the Herefordshire Rifle Volunteer Corps who served in The Boer War 

with 2 KSLI, photographed at Copthorne Barracks, Shrewsbury prior to deployment 

to S Africa in 1901. 



The next major change came with the reorganisation of the reserve forces into the Territorial Force 

in 1908. This saw the demise of The Herefordshire Militia and the effective transformation of the 

Herefordshire Rifle Volunteer Corps to 'The Herefordshire Regiment TF'; members of both the Militia 

and Rifle Volunteers were encouraged to continue their service in the new Territorial Force. 

Although Radnorshire was dropped from the Title, the link remained with two Radnorshire 

Companies remaining in the Battalion. 

 

Certificate presented to Pte WJ Jessett of Ledbury on the demise of The 

Herefordshire Rifle Volunteers in 1908. 

The Battalion annual camp in 1908 consisted of a recruiting march throughout the County; this 

picture shows the parade marching through Ledbury. 

 



 

 
 

Officers Capbadge 
 

Soldiers Capbadge 
 

 

¢ƘŜ hŦŦƛŎŜǊǎΩ ǘƻƻƪ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŎŀǇōŀŘƎŜ ǘƘŜ ŎǊŜǎǘ ƻŦ IŜǊŜŦƻǊŘ /ƛǘȅ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ hǘƘǊ wŀƴƪǎ ǘƻƻƪ ΨǘƘŜ ƭƛƻƴΩ 

from the top of the city arms. 

 

In the Summer of 1914 the Battalion was deployed as follows: 

 

Battalion HQ  The Barracks (now County Record Office) Harold St Hereford 

 

Commanding Officer: Lt Col Gilbert Harris 

   Maj Wood-Roe 

   Maj Carless 

Adjutant:  Capt Legge 

Quartermaster:  Lt Morgan 

Actg Sgt Maj:  CSgt Roberts  

 

A Coy   Harold St, Hereford 

   Lt Capel 

   Lt Wallis 

B Coy   Ross 

   Capt Yates 

   Lt Nott 

C Coy   Ledbury 

   Capt Holman 

   Lt Hughes 

D Coy   Kington 

   Lt Greenly 

E Coy   Ruardean 

   Capt Green 

   2Lt Sale 

F Coy   Leominster 



   Capt Cowling 

   Lt Speer 

G Coy   Rhayader/Knighton 

   Lt Rogers/2Lt Barker 

H Coy   Friar St Hereford 

   Lt Bailey 

   2Lt Smith 

 

Also located in Hereford were: 

 

- (Stretcher) Bearer Company, Royal Army Medical Corps (RAMC) Welsh Border Brigade. 

- Company Army Service Corps (ASC) Welsh Border Brigade 

 

  
Battalion HQ ς Harold St B Coy - Ross 

  
C Coy - Ledbury D Coy - Leominster 

 
 



Kington Bromyard 

  

H Coy - Friar St - Hereford 

 

 

The Regimental Band circa 1910 

 

 


